







GIVEN BY  
**ACT OF INCORPORATION**

AND

**CONSTITUTION**

OF

**THE PENNSYLVANIA SOCIETY,**

FOR

**PROMOTING THE ABOLITION OF SLAVERY,**

AND

**FOR THE RELIEF OF FREE NEGROES UNLAWFULLY  
HELD IN BONDAGE, AND FOR IMPROVING THE  
CONDITION OF THE AFRICAN RACE;**

ALSO,

**A LIST OF THOSE WHO HAVE BEEN ELECTED MEMBERS OF THE SOCIETY.**

---

**INSTITUTED 1775.**

**INCORPORATED 1789.**

---

"All things whatsoever ye would that men should do to you, do ye even so unto them, for this is the Law and the Prophets."—MATT. vii. 12.

"Remember them that are in bonds, as bound with them."—HEB. xiii. 3.

---

**PHILADELPHIA:**

**PRINTED FOR THE SOCIETY BY MERRIHEW & THOMPSON.**

**1860.**



ACT OF INCORPORATION  
AND  
CONSTITUTION  
OF  
THE PENNSYLVANIA SOCIETY,  
FOR  
PROMOTING THE ABOLITION OF SLAVERY,  
AND  
FOR THE RELIEF OF FREE NEGROES UNLAWFULLY  
HELD IN BONDAGE, AND FOR IMPROVING THE  
CONDITION OF THE AFRICAN RACE;  
ALSO,  
A LIST OF THOSE WHO HAVE BEEN ELECTED MEMBERS OF THE SOCIETY.

---

INSTITUTED 1775.

INCORPORATED 1789.

---

"All things whatsoever ye would that men should do to you, do ye even so unto them, for this is the Law and the Prophets."—*Matt.* vii. 12.

"Remember them that are in bonds, as bound with them."—*Heb.* xiii. 3.

---

PHILADELPHIA:

PRINTED FOR THE SOCIETY BY MERRIHEW & THOMPSON.

1860.

CAG 5  
E 445  
.P3A45  
1860

## OFFICERS FOR 1860.

PRESIDENT,  
DILLWYN PARRISH.

VICE PRESIDENTS,  
JOSHUA T. JEANES.      BENJAMIN COATES.

SECRETARIES,  
AMOS HILLBORN.      JOSEPH M. TRUMAN, JR.

TREASURER,  
CALEB CLOTHIER.

LIBRARIAN,  
JOSEPH M. TRUMAN, JR.

RECORDER OF MANUMISSIONS,  
CALEB CLOTHIER.

COUNSELLORS,  
DAVID PAUL BROWN, *Philadelphia*,  
EDWARD HOPPER,      "  
GEORGE H. EARLE;      "  
WILLIAM S. PEIRCE.      "  
H. RYLAND WARRINER,      "  
THOMAS H. SPEAKMAN,      "  
THADDEUS STEVENS, *Lancaster*.  
JOSEPH J. LEWIS, *Chester*.

ACTING COMMITTEE,  
PASSMORE WILLIAMSON,      DILLWYN PARRISH,  
JOSHUA T. JEANES,      CALEB CLOTHIER,  
CHARLES C. JACKSON,      J. M. TRUMAN, JR.,  
REUBEN TOMLINSON.

BOARD OF EDUCATION,  
DILLWYN PARRISH,      T. ELLWOOD CHAPMAN,  
BENJAMIN COATES,      P. E. CHASE,  
JOSHUA T. JEANES,      LEWIS THOMPSON,  
JOSEPH M. TRUMAN, JR.,      AMOS HILLBORN,  
REUBEN TOMLINSON,      EDWARD N. HALLOWELL,  
LUKENS WEBSTER,      WILLIAM W. JUSTICE,  
SAMUEL S. ASH.

COMMITTEE ON PROPERTY,  
T. E. CHAPMAN,      C. CLOTHIER.  
J. M. TRUMAN, JR.

AN ACT  
TO INCORPORATE A SOCIETY,  
BY THE NAME OF  
THE PENNSYLVANIA SOCIETY  
FOR

*Promoting the Abolitions of Slavery, and for the Relief of Free  
Negroes unlawfully held in bondage, and for improving  
the condition of the African Race.*

---

SECTION 1. Whereas, a voluntary Society has for some years subsisted in this State, by the name and title of "The Pennsylvania Society for Promoting the Abolition of Slavery, and the Relief of Free Negroes unlawfully held in Bondage," which has evidently co-operated with the views of the Legislature, expressed in the act of the General Assembly of this Commonwealth, passed the first day of March, in the year of our Lord, one thousand seven hundred and eighty, entitled "An Act for the gradual abolition of slavery," and a supplement thereto, passed the twenty-ninth day of March, in the year of our Lord, one thousand seven hundred and eighty-eight, entitled "An Act to explain and amend an act, entitled an act for the gradual abolition of slavery;"

And whereas, this said Society have lately extended their plan so far as to comprehend within their intentions the improving the condition as well of those negroes who now are, or hereafter shall become free, by the operation of the said acts, or otherwise, and their posterity; and have, by their petition to this House, prayed to be created and erected into a body politic and corporate, for the purpose of increasing their ability to be useful in the several matters aforesaid.

SECTION 2. *Be it therefore enacted, and it is hereby enacted, by representatives of the freemen of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, in*

*General Assembly met, and by the authority of the same, That the present members of the said Society, viz.*

Dr. Benjamin Franklin, James Pemberton, Jonathan Penrose, Thomas Harrison, James Starr, William Lippincott, John Thomas, Benjamin Hornor, Samuel Richards, John Evans, John Todd, James Whiteall, Edward Brooks, Thomas Armat, John Warner, Samuel Davis, Thomas Bartow, Robert Evans, Robert Wood, Seymour Hart, Richard Humphreys, Robert Towers, Joseph Moore, Joseph Russell, William Zane, Israel Whelen, Samuel Baker, Richard Price, Charles Jervis, Israel Hallowell, Clement Biddle, Amos Wickersham, Pattison Hartshorne, Nathan Sellers, David Sellers, Isaac Parrish, Zachariah Jess, Dr. Benjamin Rush, John Field, Richard Jones, William Poyntell, Andrew Carson, Philip Price, John Hunt, junr., Norris Jones, John Morton, Thomas Penrose, Thomas Poultney, Thomas Eddy, Isaac Weaver, junr., Caleb Attmore, Joseph Budd, Abraham Sharpless, Isaac Massey, James Lewis, Thomas Shoemaker, Robert Morris, Jeremiah Paul, Thomas Savery, Francis Bailey, Thomas Shields, George Eddy, John Morrison, John Morris, Joseph Clark, Zachariah Poulson, junr., Thomas Parker, William Graham, Thomas Rogers, John Poultney, Isaac Bonsall, Joseph Crukshank, John Jacobs, Nathan Boys, William Ashby, Jacob Trasel, William Jackson, Charles Crawford, Ellis Yarnall, John Olden, Tench Coxe, Jonathan Pugh, Reece John, Jacob Shoemaker, junr., William M'Ilhenney, Caleb Lownes, John Letchworth, William West, Isaac Pearson, Burton Wallace, Francis Johnson, Joseph Sharpless, Thomas Wistar, Joseph Lownes, Benjamin Say, Joseph Anthony, Caspar W. Haines, Joseph Bacon, George Rutter, David Lownes, Bartholomew Wistar, George Fox, William T. Franklin, William Rawle, James Trenchard, Conrad Hanse, Samuel Coates, Richard Wells, Sharp Delany, Jonathan Willis, junr., Joseph Gibbons, Samuel Pancoast, Kearney Wharton, Dr. James Hutchinson, Charles Williams, John Claypoole, John Dowers, Hilary Baker, George Latimer, Andrew Geyer, James Read, Peter Woglom, John Kaign, John Todd, junr., Philip Benezet, Joseph James, Dr. Caspar Wistar, Dr. Samuel P. Griffiths, Thomas Fitzgerald, Stephen Maxfield, Philip Price, junr., Israel Pleasants, Mordecai Churchman, Thomas Annesly, Benjamin W. Morris, John M'Cree, George Richie, James Olden, John Hutchinson, George Wilson, Jacob Parke, Thomas Lawrence, Dr. John Foulke, Jesse Waterman, James Trimble, Dr. William Rogers, Dr. Nicholas Collin, Samuel M. Fox, Benjamin Shoemaker, Joseph P. Norris, George Roberts, Jeremiah Parker, Abraham Liddon, John Bleakley, Joseph Inskeep, Robert Waln, Richard Parker, John Starr, Nathan Allen Smith, Thomas Norton, Robert Taggart, Samuel Emlen, junr., William Kid, Dr. John Andrews, Zebulon Potts, Samuel Kinsby, Nathan Field, Daniel Trotter, Benjamin Taylor, James Smith, junr., Caleb Carmalt, Robert Roberts, William Chancellor, Thomas Forrest, Jonathan Jones, Ebenezer Breed, George Aston, Thomas Proctor, George Davis, John Smilie, Thomas Palmer, Anthony Felix Wuibert, Matthew Hale, Richard Peters, Joseph Thomas, Thomas Ross, Isaac Buckbee, Joshua Gilpin, Dr. Amos Gregg, Girard Vogels, Richard



Riley, Samuel Claphamson, Zaccheus Collins, Henry Hale Grayham, John Ely, Richard H. Morris, John Stapler, junr., Daniel May, Andrew Johnston, S. Barnett, William Welsh, Isiah Harr, Charles Lukins, James Smith, J. Morris, Ambrose Updegraff, Peter Mondirf, Thomas Fisher, Robert Kammersly, John Smith, William Webb, John Roberts, John Kittera, William Brisband, William Gibbons, Samuel Updegraff, Caleb Johnson, Robert Verree, Dr. John Chapman, Alexander Addison, Samuel Redwood, Rees Cadwallader, Samuel Jackson, Dr. John Luther, Dr. John Story, Benjamin Wright and Eli Lewis, all of the State of Pennsylvania;

And Joseph Shottwell, junr., David Cooper, Samuel Allison, Thomas Redman, Thomas Stokes, John Wistar, Thomas Clements, Joseph Sloan, Ebenezer Howel, Clement Hall, James Jess, Benjamin Wright, Richard Waln, Stacy Biddle, Hezekiah Hughes, Thomas Githeu, all of the State of New Jersey;

The honorable John Jay, and Matthew Clarkson, of the State of New York;

John Boggs, Caleb Kirk, and Warner Mifflin, of the State of Delaware;

Zebulon Hollingsworth, John Richardson, Woolman Hickson, John Feigle, Joseph Wilkinson, and John Needles, of the State of Maryland;

Samuel Hopkins, Benjamin Forster, Enos Hitchcock, Benjamin West, Moses Brown, William Patton, Samuel Vinson, Thomas Robinson, and Jonathan Easton, of the State of Rhode Island;

John Saunders, George Tegal, and George Corbyn, of the State of Virginia;

Noah Webster, Thomas Gain, and Benjamin West, of the State of Massachusetts;

Capel Loft, David Barclay, Granville Sharp, Dr. Richard Price, James Phillips, Thomas Day, Dr. Thomas Clarkson, the right Hon. William Pitt, Dr. John Coakley Lettsom, William Dillwyn, Robert Robinson, and William Hollick, of the Kingdom of Great Britain;

L'Abbe Raynal, Le Marquis de la Fayette, J. P. Brissot de Warville, Charton de Terriere, and Francis Clery du Pont, of the kingdom of France;

And such other person and persons as shall be hereafter elected and chosen in the manner hereinafter mentioned, and their successors, be and they are hereby created and declared to be one body politic and corporate in deed and in law, by the name, style and title of "The Pennsylvania Society for Promoting the Abolition of Slavery, and for the Relief of Free Negroes unlawfully held in Bondage, and for improving the condition of the African Race," and by the same name shall have perpetual succession, and shall be able to sue and to be sued, implead, and be answered unto in all courts of law and equity, and to make, have and use one common seal to give authenticity to their acts, deeds, records and proceedings, and the same at their pleasure to break,

alter, change and make anew, and to purchase, take and hold by gift, grant, demise, bargain and sale, will and devise, bequest, testament, legacy, or by any other mode of conveyance, any lands, tenements, goods, chattels, or estate, real, personal or mixed, or choses in action, not exceeding at any one time the yearly value of fifteen hundred pounds lawful money of Pennsylvania in the whole; and the same to give, grant, bargain, sell, demise, convey and assure to others, for the whole or any lesser estate than they have in the same, in such manner and form as the said Society at their future meetings hereinafter described shall order and direct; and to apply the rents, issues, and profits, income and interest of such estate, and the monies arising from the sales of any parts thereof, to the uses, ends, intents and purposes of their institution, according to the rules, orders, regulations, and constitution of the said Society, now in force, or which, according to the provisions hereinafter made, shall from time to time be declared and ordained, touching and concerning the same, as fully and effectually as any natural person or body politic and corporate within this State, by the constitution and laws of this commonwealth, can do, and perform the like things.

SECTION 3. *And be it further enacted, and it is hereby enacted by the authority aforesaid,* That the officers of the said Society shall consist of one President, two Vice-Presidents, two Secretaries, one Treasurer, who shall also be the keeper of the common seal, and so many counsellors as the said Society shall from time to time think proper to appoint and elect, all of whom shall be chosen annually by ballot of a majority of votes of the whole number of members who shall be present at the quarterly meeting hereinafter mentioned, which shall be held on the first second day of the week (called Monday) in the first month (called January) in every year after the passing of this act, or at such other time, and at such place, as the said Society shall, by their rules and orders, direct and appoint; and of such committees, for carrying into execution the designs of the said institution, as the said Society heretofore have appointed, and hereafter at any of their quarterly or special meetings shall agree to, and appoint in the manner and form to be hereafter agreed upon.

SECTION 4. *And be it further enacted by the authority aforesaid,* That the said society shall and may hold four quarterly meetings in every year, at such place and hour of the day as they shall agree unto, on every the first second day of the week (called Monday) in every the first, fourth, seventh and tenth months, called January, April, July, and October, in every year forever hereafter, and may adjourn

the said quarterly meetings from time to time; and shall and may hold such other special meetings as the Society by their rules and orders shall direct and appoint, and shall and may hold such other meetings as the president of the said Society shall think necessary to call, or one of the vice-presidents of the said Society, at the request of any six members thereof shall call, of which special meetings notice shall be given in two of the public newspapers printed in the city of Philadelphia, at least two days before the time of meeting; at any of which quarterly or special meetings, or adjournments thereof, it shall and may be lawful for the said Society, or so many of them as shall meet, by a majority of voices to agree, to ordain and to establish such bye-laws, rules, orders, and regulations as they shall judge necessary, for the well ordering and governing the said Society; and for the well managing the affairs thereof, and to appoint such and so many committees, consisting of such of their members as they shall think necessary, to superintend the different departments of duties already undertaken by the Society heretofore subsisting, or hereafter to be undertaken by the Society, hereby established, and to receive the reports of such committees, and take such order thereon, as to them shall seem proper; and to fix and ascertain the terms and conditions upon which new members shall be admitted in the said Society, and upon which former members may be removed, and to define and ascertain the duties of the several officers and committees of the said Society, and to enforce the same by such reasonable fines and forfeitures to be imposed on delinquents, as they shall think proper, and for want of obedience in any of the members, committees, or officers of the said Society, to remove and displace them, and others to appoint, and generally to agree to, ordain, and establish all such bye-laws, rules, orders and regulations, for the well governing of the said Society, for perpetuating a succession of its officers and performing the duties they have undertaken, or shall undertake as the said Society, at any of their said quarterly meetings or special meetings or adjournments thereof, shall by a majority of voices determine to be right and proper. *Provided always nevertheless,* That no real or personal estate above the value of sixty dollars shall be disposed of, or the right and estate of the Society therein shall be lessened or altered, for the less, nor any bye-law, rule, order or regulation of the said Society enacted, repealed or altered, nor any sum of money appropriated to any new use not before agreed upon by any of the said meetings or committees to be appointed, unless the president or one of the vice-presidents, and at least twenty members shall be present at such meeting, and a majority of those present shall agree to the same.

*And provided also,* That all and every the bye-laws, rules, orders and regulations already enacted and made, or hereafter to be enacted and made by the said Society, be reasonable in themselves and not contradictory to the constitution and laws of this commonwealth.

SECTION 5. *And be it further enacted by the authority aforesaid,* That the constitution of the Pennsylvania Society for promoting the abolition of slavery, and for the relief of free negroes unlawfully held in bondage, as enlarged at a meeting of the said Society held at Philadelphia, the twenty-third day of April, in the year one thousand seven hundred and eighty-seven, and all rules, orders, regulations and proceedings made and had by the said Society in pursuance thereof, be and they are hereby declared to be in full force and binding upon the said Society, by this act, created and incorporated, until the same shall be repealed, altered or annulled at a quarterly or special meeting or adjournment thereof, to be held in pursuance of this act, as fully and effectually as if the same were to be originally adopted by the said Society, hereby incorporated and created at one of their said meetings.

SECTION 6. *And be it further enacted by the authority aforesaid,* That until the next election which shall be held by the said Society in pursuance of this act, the said Benjamin Franklin shall be the president thereof, the said James Pemberton and Jonathan Penrose shall be the vice-presidents thereof, the said Benjamin Rush and Caspar Wistar shall be the secretaries thereof, the said James Starr shall be the treasurer thereof, and William Lewis, Myers Fisher, William Rawle, and John D. Coxe shall be the counsellors thereof, and that all and every the committee and committees heretofore appointed by the said Society for promoting the abolition of slavery and for the relief of free negroes unlawfully held in bondage, shall be and continue to be the officers and committees of the Society hereby created and incorporated, and shall report to, and account with the same, in the same manner as they would have done to the former Society in case this act had not passed.

SECTION 7. *And be it enacted by the authority aforesaid,* That this act shall in all things be construed in the most favorable and liberal manner to and for the said Society, in order to effectuate the privileges hereby to them granted; and that no misnomer of the said corporation in any deed, will, testament, gift, grant, demise, or other instrument of contract, or conveyance shall vitiate or defeat the same, if the said corporation shall be sufficiently described to ascertain the intent of the party or parties to give, devise, bequeath, convey, or assure to, or contract with the said corporation hereby created by the name aforesaid. Nor shall any non-uses of the said privileges hereby

granted create any forfeiture of the same, but the same may be exercised by the said corporation, and notwithstanding their failure to meet at any of the times herein specified, to hold their annual elections, the officers elected at any of the said annual elections shall continue to hold and exercise their offices until others shall be duly elected to succeed them, at some future meeting of the said corporation.

Signed by order of the House,

RICHARD PETERS, Speaker.

Enacted into a Law at Philadelphia, on Tuesday, the eighth day of December, in the year of our Lord, one thousand seven hundred and eighty-nine.

PETER ZACHARY LLOYD,

Clerk of the General Assembly.

**CONSTITUTION**  
 OF THE  
**PENNSYLVANIA SOCIETY**  
 FOR  
**PROMOTING THE ABOLITION OF SLAVERY, &c.**

*As revised and adopted Ninth mo., (September,) 29th, 1859.*

---

It having pleased the Creator of the world to make of one flesh all the children of men—it becomes them to consult and promote each other's happiness, as members of the same family, however diversified they may be, by color, situation, religion or different states of society. It is more especially the duty of those persons who profess to maintain for themselves the rights of human nature, and who acknowledge the obligations of Christianity, to use such means as are in their power, to extend the blessings of freedom to every part of the human race: and in a more particular manner, to such of their fellow creatures as are entitled to freedom by the laws and constitutions of any of the United States, and who, notwithstanding, are detained in bondage by fraud or violence. From a full conviction of the truth and obligation of these principles—from a desire to diffuse them, wherever the miseries and vices of slavery exist, and in humble confidence of the favor and support of the Father of Mankind, the subscribers have associated themselves under the title of the "Pennsylvania Society for promoting the Abolition of Slavery, and the Relief of Free Negroes unlawfully held in Bondage, and for improving the condition of the African Race."

For effecting these purposes, they have adopted the following constitution:

I. The officers of this Society shall consist of a president, two vice-presidents, two secretaries, a treasurer, a librarian and twelve counsellors, viz. four from the city of Philadelphia, and the remaining eight from such other places as the Society may from time to time determine. A board of education of thirteen, an acting committee of seven, and a committee on property, of three members, all of whom

shall be chosen annually by ballot, on the last Fifth-day called Thursday, in the month called December.

II. The president, or in his absence one of the vice-presidents, shall preside in all the meetings, and subscribe all the public acts of the Society. The president, or in his absence, either of the vice-presidents, shall moreover have the power of calling a special meeting of the Society whenever he shall judge proper. A special meeting shall likewise be called at any time, when six members of the Society shall concur in requesting it.

III. The secretaries shall keep records of the proceedings of the Society, and shall correspond with such persons, and societies, as may be judged necessary to promote the views and objects of the institution.

IV. The treasurer shall keep all the monies and securities belonging to the Society, and shall pay all orders signed by the president or one of the vice-presidents, and countersigned by one of the secretaries, and also such orders as are referred to in Articles VII and VIII, which orders shall be his vouchers for his expenditures.

He shall have charge of the corporate seal, and affix the same when required by the Society. He shall report quarterly the balance in the treasury, to the credit of each account, and annually render a full statement of his receipts and expenditures. He shall, before entering upon his office, give a bond of not less than eight hundred dollars, for the faithful discharge of his duties.

V. The librarian shall have charge of and keep a catalogue of the books and papers of the corporation, and see that they are preserved from loss or damage. He shall keep a record of all papers or books loaned, requiring the same to be returned to the library within one month.

VI. The business of the counsellors shall be to explain the laws and constitutions of the States, which relate to the emancipation of slaves, and to urge their claims to freedom, before such persons or courts as are authorized to decide upon them.

VII. The board of education shall superintend the schools established by the Society, and shall have the management of the funds appropriated to educational purposes. They shall also consider, suggest and supervise measures for the improvement of the condition of the colored people, and from time to time prepare, and with the consent of the Society publish statistics and reports thereon.

Five members shall constitute a quorum to transact the general concerns of the board. All orders, drawn by their chairman, and attested

by their secretary, shall be paid by the treasurer of the Society. They shall keep regular minutes of their proceedings, and produce them at every stated meeting of the society.

VIII. The acting committee shall transact such business as shall occur in the recess of the Society, and report the same at each quarterly meeting. They shall have a right, with the concurrence of the president or one of the vice-presidents, to draw upon the treasurer for such sums of money as shall be necessary to carry on the business of their appointment; and be authorized to employ a clerk to transcribe their minutes into a book provided for the purpose. Four of them shall be a quorum.

IX. The committee on property shall have supervision over the real estate of the Society, and direct all necessary repairs.

X. No person shall be admitted to membership who has not been proposed at a previous meeting of the Society, nor shall an election take place in less than one month after the time of his being proposed. The concurrence by ballot of two-thirds of the members present at a stated meeting shall be necessary for the admission of a member.

Foreigners, or persons who do not reside in the city of Philadelphia, may be elected corresponding members of the Society, without being subject to an annual payment, and shall be admitted to the meetings of the Society during their residence in the city.

XI. Every member upon his admission, shall subscribe the constitution of the Society, and contribute one dollar annually, towards defraying its contingent expenses: (Provided, that any member paying at one time the sum of thirty dollars or upwards, shall be exempt from all future annual contributions.) If he neglects to pay the same for more than two years, he shall, upon due notice being given him of his delinquency, cease to be a member.

XII. The Society shall meet on the last Fifth-day called Thursday, in the months called March, June, September and December, at such place as shall be agreed to by a majority of the Society.

XIII. No person holding a slave shall be admitted a member of this Society.

XIV. No By-law or alteration of this constitution shall be made, without being proposed at a previous meeting. All questions shall be decided, where there is a division, by a majority of votes. In those cases where the Society is equally divided, the presiding officer shall have a casting vote.



## A LIST

*Of those who have been elected Members of the Society since its organization.*

Members at the present time are marked with a \*. Those who have held office in the Society are in small capitals, the highest office to which they attained being stated. (Del.) signifies that the party was a delegate to one or more of the Abolition Conventions held from 1794 to 1837.

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Arthur Thomas,	Philadelphia, Pa.	4 mo. 14, 1775.
Seymour Hart,	"	"
JOHN BALDWIN, Pres't,	"	"
Thomas Wishart,	"	"
SAMUEL DAVIS, Treas'r,	"	"
THOMAS HARRISON, Sec'ry, (del.)	"	"
John Browne,	"	"
Joel Zane,	"	"
Thomas Hood, Esq.,	"	"
James Morgan,	"	"
Richard Price,	"	5 mo. 29, 1775.
JAMES STARR, Treas'r,	"	"
Cadwallader Dickinson,	"	"
Wm. Lippincott,	"	"
Amos Wickersham,	"	"
Chas. Eddy,	"	8 mo. 23, 1775.
Joseph Shotwell, Jr.,	Phila., Pa., after'ds of N.J.	"
Wm. Coates,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Matthew Henderson,	"	"
John Hamilton,	"	"
John Davis,	"	"
Joshua Comly,	"	"
Thomas Morgan,	"	"
John Bull, Esq.,	"	"

*Interregnum from 11th mo. 27th, 1775, to 2d mo. 10th, 1784, when the Society reorganized.*

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
John Thomas,	Philadelphia, Pa.	2 mo. 16, 1784.
John Field,	"	"
Benjamin Hornor,	"	"
SAMUEL RICHARDS, Pres't,	"	"
Wm. Zane,	"	"
Jonathan Shoemaker,	"	2 mo. 23, 1784.
JOHN EVANS, Treas'r,	"	"
Lambert Wilmer,	"	"
JOHN TODD, Sec'y,	"	"
JAMES WHITEALL, Pres't,	"	"
Isaac Gray,	"	3 mo. 1, 1784.
Joseph Russell,	"	"
Edward Brooks,	"	"
John Morton,	"	"
Townsend Speakman,	"	"
Richard Humphreys, (tailor,)	"	3 mo. 8, 1784.
Samuel Baker,	"	"
Chas. Jervis,	"	"
Thomas Armat,	"	"
Israel Hallowell,	"	"
Richard Jones,	"	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
John Little,	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 15, 1784.
John Warner,	"	"
Daniel Seidrick,	"	"
Andrew Carson,	"	"
Thomas Bartow,	"	"
Thomas Palmer,	"	"
Robert Evans,	"	"
Benjamin Myers,	"	"
Clement Biddle,	"	"
Jehu Eldridge,	"	"
Robert Wood,	"	"
Israel Whelen,	"	"
THOMAS MEREDITH, Pres't,	"	"
Joseph Moore,	"	"
Nathan Sellers,	"	"
David Sellers,	"	"
Isaac Parrish,	"	"
Zachariah Jess, Sec'y Delaware Abolition Society,	Philadelphia, Pa. afterwards of Del.	"
ROBERT COE, Recorder,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Robert Towers,	"	"
Jacob Baker,	"	"
Pattison Hartshorne,	"	"
Dr. BENJ. RUSH, Pres't, del. & Pres't Abolition Convention,	"	"
Wm. Poyntell,	"	8 mo. 30, 1784.
Philip Price,	Kingsessing, Phila. Co.	"
John Hunt, Jr.,	"	"
Thomas Poultney,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Robert Morris, (miller,)	Frankford, Pa.	"
Norris Jones,	Chester Co., Pa.	"
Abraham Sharpless,	"	"
Thomas Eddy, (del.)	Phila., Pa., after'ds of N.Y.	"
Chas. Crawford,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Isaac Lloyd,	Darby, Pa.	11 mo. 29, 1784.
Evan Owen,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Isaac Massey,	Chester Co., Pa.	"
John Tolbert,	"	"
Chas. Dingee,	"	"
Thomas Shoemaker,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Thomas Savery,	"	"
George Eddy,	"	"
Isaac Weaver, Jr.,	"	"
Joseph Budd,	"	"
James Lewis,	"	"
Caleb Attmore,	"	"
John Jacobs, (son of Israel,)	Montgomery Co., Pa.	2 mo. 28, 1785.
JONATHAN PENROSE, Pres't,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Wm. Trimble, Jr.,	Chester Co., Pa.	"
Thomas Shields,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Francis Bailey,	"	"
Jeremiah Paul,	"	"
Amos Harmer,	"	"
Alex. Hale,	"	5 mo. 30, 1785.
Dr. Andrew Spence,	"	"
Richard Riley,	Marcus Hook, Pa.	8 mo. 29, 1785.
Joseph Clark,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Dr. John Morris,	"	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
John Morrison,	Philadelphia, Pa.	8 mo. 29, 1785.
Major Wm. Jackson,	"	11 mo. 28, 1785.
Zachariah Poulson, Jr.,	"	"
Wm. Graham,	"	2 mo. 27, 1786.
THOMAS PARKER, V. Pres't, (del.)	"	"
Ellis Yarnall,	"	"
Zebulon Potts, Esq.,	Montgomery Co., Pa.	"
John Wistar, (del.)	New Jersey,	5 mo. 29, 1786.
THOMAS WISTAR, V. Pres't,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Nathan Boys,	"	"
Chas. Brown,	"	"
Jacob Shoemaker, Jr.,	"	"
Wm. Linnard,	"	"
Wm. Ashby,	"	"
Jonathan Pugh,	French Creek, Chester Co.	"
John Olden,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Burton Wallace,	"	"
Duncan Stewart,	"	"
Jacob Trasel,	"	"
Wm. Mellhenney,	"	8 mo. 28, 1786.
Isaac Pearson,	"	"
Wm. West,	Chester Co., Pa.	"
John Bartram, Jr.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Reece John,	French Creek, Chester Co.	"
JOHN LETCHWORTH, V. Pres't,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Caleb Lownes,	"	"
TENCH COXE, Sec'y,	"	11 mo. 27, 1786.
Col. Francis Johnston,	"	"
Joseph Sharpless,	"	"
Thomas Rogers,	"	"
Dr. Benj. Say, (del.)	"	"
Joseph Lownes,	"	"
James Read, Esq.,	"	2 mo. 26, 1787.
John D. Coxe, Esq.,	"	"
John Hutchinson,	"	"
Chas. Williams,	"	"
Dr. John Story,	"	"
John Poultney,	"	"
Philip Price, Jr.,	"	"
Isaac Bonsall,	"	"
David Lownes,	"	"
Peter Woglom,	"	"
Caleb Johnson,	"	4 mo. 23, 1787.
JAMES PEMBERTON, Pres't,	"	"
Hilary Baker, Esq., Mayor of Phila.	"	"
Jonathan Willis, Jr.,	"	"
DR. BENJ. FRANKLIN, Pres't,	"	"
Caspar W. Haines,	"	"
Samuel F. Pancoast,	"	"
Conrad Hanse,	"	"
Joseph Anthony,	"	"
John Dowers,	"	"
Benj. Johnson,	Lancaster, Pa.	"
Geo. W. Rutter,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
James Trimble,	"	"
Sharp Delany,	"	"
Dr. John Luther,	Chester Co., Pa.	"
Wm. Wronse,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Wm. Temple Franklin,	Philadelphia, Pa.	4 mo. 23, 1787
DR. CASP. WISTAR, Jr., Pres't, (del.)	"	"
John Kaighn,	"	"
Dr. James Hutchinson,	"	"
Philip Benezet,	"	"
Rev. John Andrews, D. D.,	"	"
Samuel Updegrove,	York Co., Pa.	"
REV. WM. ROGERS, D. D., V. P., (del.)	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
John Claypoole,	"	"
Richard Peters, Esq.,	"	"
John Smith,	Lancaster, after'ds of Phil.	"
Dr. John Foulke,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
John Todd, Jr.,	"	"
Bartholomew Wistar,	"	"
Thomas Paine,	"	"
Wm. Richards,	"	"
Joseph James,	Phila., after'ds of N. Y.	"
Dr. John Chapman,	Bucks Co., Pa.	"
Benj. Wright,	York, Pa.	"
James Smith, Jr., Esq.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
WM. RAWLE, Esq., Pres't, (del. & )	"	"
Pres't Abolition Con. }		
James Phillips,	England.	6 mo. 5, 1787.
David Barclay,	"	"
Capel Loft,	"	"
Thomas Day,	London.	"
Hon. John Jay,	New York	"
Col. Matthew Clarkson, Pres't N. }	"	"
York Manumission Society, }		
Richard Wells,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Robert Waln,	"	"
Robert Robinson,	England	"
Wm. Hollick,	"	"
Joseph Bacon,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Nathan Allen Smith,	"	"
Wm. Gibbons,	Lancaster Co., Pa.	"
Wm. Shaw,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
George Latimer,	"	"
Joseph Crukshank,	"	"
Samuel Emlen, Jr.,	"	"
Benj. Shoemaker,	"	"
Samuel Coates, (del.)	"	"
George Fox,	"	"
John W. Kittera,	Lancaster, Pa.	"
JOHN MCCREE, Sec'y, (Sec'y Abo- )	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
lition Convention.) }		
Bernard Fearis,	"	"
Thomas Lloyd,	"	"
George Aston,	"	"
John Hopkins,	"	"
James Jess,	New Jersey	"
Dr. Richard Price,	England	"
Granville Sharp, Cor. Sec'y Lon- )	London	"
don Society, }		
Dr. Thomas Clarkson,	"	"
L'Abbe Raynal,	France	"
Woolman Hickson,	Maryland	9 mo. 18, 1787.
Wm. Brisband,	Lancaster Co., Pa.	"
George Davis,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Robert Taggart,	Philadelphia, Pa.	9 mo. 18, 1787.
Jesse Waterman,	"	"
James Trinchard,	"	"
Joseph Gibbons,	"	"
DR. SAMUEL POWELL GRIFFITS, } V. Pres't, (del.)	"	"
Wm. Honeyman,	"	"
George Richie,	"	"
David Cooper,	New Jersey,	"
Samuel Allison,	"	"
Thomas Stokes,	"	"
Andrew Geyer,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
JOSEPH PARKER NORRIS, Sec'y,	"	1 mo. 2, 1788.
Samuel M. Fox,	"	"
Clement Hall, (del.)	Salem, N. J.	"
Dr. Ebenezer Howell,	"	"
Thomas Annesley,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Abram Liddon,	"	"
Stephen Maxfield,	"	"
Joseph Williamson,	Chester River, M.I.	"
Thos. Richardson,	New Garden, M.I.	"
Robert Veree,	Abington, Pa.	"
Ebenezer Maule,	Gunpowder, M.I.	"
Jacob Parke,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Noah Webster, Jr., Sec'y Connec- } ticut Society,	Connecticut	"
Samuel Hopkins,	Newport, R. I.	4 mo. 7, 1788.
Benj. Foster,	"	"
Enos Hitchcock,	Providence, R. I.	"
John Boggs,	Welsh Tract, Del.	"
George Roberts,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Thomas Norton,	"	"
Thomas Lawrence,	"	"
John Sloan, (del.)	Haddonfield, N. J.	"
Wm. Dillwyn,	London	7 mo. 7, 1788.
Israel Pleasants,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Thos. Fitzgerald,	"	10 mo. 6, 1788.
Le Marquis de La Fayette,	France	"
Stacy Biddle,	New Jersey	"
Richard Waln,	"	"
John Peter Brisot de Warville,	France	"
John Needles,	Maryland	1 mo. 5, 1789.
Warner Mifflin, Pres't Delaware ) Society, (del.)	Delaware	"
Aaron Hughes,	New Jersey	"
Thomas Redman, (del.)	Haddonfield, N. J.	"
Wm. Chancellor,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
John Blackley,	"	"
George Wilson,	"	"
Dr. Solomon Bush,	"	"
Mordecai Churchman,	"	"
Wm. Kidd,	"	"
John Ely,	"	"
James Oldden,	"	"
John Saunders,	Alexandria, Va.	"
John Tegal,	Virginia	"
George Corbyn,	"	"
John Roberts,	Lancaster, Pa.	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Wm. Webb,	Lancaster, Pa.	1 mo. 5, 1789.
Benj. West,	Providence, R. I.	" "
Alex. Addison, Esq., Sec'y Wash- ington, Pa., Society,	Washington, Pa.	" "
Wm. Patten,	Newport, R. I.	4 mo. 1, 1789.
Samuel Vinson,	" "	" "
Thos. Robinson,	" "	" "
Jonathan Easton,	" "	" "
Moses Brown, Treasurer R. I. Soc.,	Providence, R. I.	" "
Thos. Gain,	Boston, Mass.	" "
Wm. Pitt, Esq.,	London	" "
John Cookley Lettson,	" "	" "
Daniel Trotter,	Philadelphia, Pa.	" "
Benj. Taylor,	" "	" "
James B. Bonsall,	near Darby, Pa.	" "
Thos. Proctor,	Philadelphia, Pa.	" "
Ebenezer Breed,	" "	" "
Nathan Field,	" "	" "
Jeremiah Parker,	" "	" "
Jonathan Jones,	" "	" "
Thomas Forrest,	" "	" "
Charlon de la Terriere,	France	" "
Francis Clery Dupont,	" "	" "
John Mears,	Northumberland Co., Pa.	" "
John Brown,	near Dover, Del.	" "
John Smille, Esq.,	Fayette Co., Pa.	" "
Matthew Hale,	Philadelphia, Pa.	7 mo. 20, 1789.
Joseph Inskeep,	" "	" "
Thomas Clements, Chairman Sa- lem Co. Society, (del.)	Haddonfield, N. J.	" "
REV. NIC. COLLIS, D. D., V. Pres.	Philadelphia, Pa.	12 mo. 8, 1789.
Richard Parker,	" "	" "
John Starr,	" "	" "
Samuel Kingsley,	" "	" "
Caleb Carmalt,	" "	" "
Kearney Wharton,	" "	" "
Benj. W. Morris,	" "	" "
Robert Roberts,	" "	" "
Thomas Penrose,	" "	" "
Zaccheus Collins,	" "	" "
Henry Hale Graham,	" "	" "
Anthony Felix Wuibert,	" "	" "
Samuel Redwood,	" "	" "
Rees Cadwallader,	Redstone, Pa.	" "
Samuel Jackson,	Chester Co., Pa.	" "
Eli Lewis,	Little York, Pa.	" "
Benj. Wright,	New Jersey	" "
Caleb Kirk,	Delaware	" "
Zebulon Hollingsworth, Esq.,	Baltimore, Md.	" "
John Richardson,	Maryland	" "
John Feigle,	" "	" "
Benj. West,	Massachusetts	" "
Joseph Wilkinson, (del.)	Maryland	" "
Robert Kammersly,	York Co., Pa.	1 mo. 4, 1790.
Thos. Fisher,	" "	" "
Wm. Nelson,	" "	" "
Peter Mondorf,	" "	" "
Ambrose Updegraff,	" "	" "

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
John Morris,	York Co., Pa.	1 mo. 4, 1790.
James Smith,	"	"
Chas. Lukens,	"	"
Isidiah Harr,	"	"
Wm. Welsh,	"	"
S. Barnett,	"	"
Andrew Johnson,	"	"
Daniel May,	"	"
Richard Hill Morris,	Chester Co., Pa.	"
Thos. Githen,	Haddonfield, N. J.	"
Hezekiah Hughes,	Salem, N. J.	"
Thos. Ross,	West Chester, Pa.	"
John Stapler, Jr.,	Bucks. Co., Pa.	"
Joseph Thomas,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Samuel Claphamson,	"	"
Dr. Amos Gregg,	"	"
Girard Vogels,	"	"
Isaac Buckbee,	"	"
Joshua Gilpin,	"	"
Alexander Symington,	"	4 mo. 5, 1790.
Thomas Ames,	"	"
John Brown, Jr.,	"	"
Wm. Delany,	"	"
Seth Willis,	"	"
Chas. Evans,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Jesse Maris,	"	"
Geo. Roberts, F.,	"	"
Chas. Robertson,	"	"
Wm. Waring,	"	"
Jos. Cooper Jr.,	New Jersey.	"
John Pope,	Mansfield, N. J.	"
John Denn,	Salem, "	"
Matthias Holstein,	Darby, Pa.	"
Nathaniel Newlin,	"	"
Joseph Hoskins,	Chester Co., Pa.	"
Joseph Saxson, Sec'y,	Philadelphia, Pa.	7 mo. 5, 1790.
George Meade,	"	"
George Williams, (del.),	"	"
Samuel Davis, Jr.,	"	"
John Bringham,	"	"
John In-keep,	"	"
James Logan,	"	"
Joseph Waln,	"	"
Gideon Hill Wells,	"	"
James Jobson,	"	"
Thomas Hartley,	York, Pa.	"
Thomas Scott, Pres't Washington,	} Washington, Pa.	"
Pa., Ab. Society, (del.)		"
Col. Absalom Baird, Treas. Wash-		"
ington, Pa., Ab. Society, (del.)		"
David Reddick, Vice Pres't Wash-	} "	"
ington, Pa., Ab. Society,		"
James Allison,	"	"
Alexander Wright,	"	"
William Graham,	Chester, Pa.	"
James McIlvain,	"	"
Robert Smith,	"	"
Dr. George Logan,	Germantown, Pa.	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of Election.
John Vining,	Delaware.	7 mo. 5, 1790.
Hon. Wm. Pinckney,	Maryland.	"
Philip Rodgers, Pres't Md. Society,	Baltimore, Md.	"
Joseph Townsend, Sec'y Maryland Society, (del.,)	"	"
John Browne,	"	"
Elias Ellicott,	"	"
Jesse Hollingsworth, (del.,)	"	"
Dr. Sparman,	Stockholm, Sweden.	"
M. Valstrom,	"	"
Rev. Wm. White, D. D.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	10 mo. 4, 1790.
Joseph Shoemaker, Jr.,	"	"
Samuel Sitgreaves,	Easton, Pa.	"
Hon. Elias Bondinot,	New Jersey.	"
Robert Brown,	"	"
John Gaunt,	"	"
Thos. Ballanger,	"	"
Isaac Collins,	Trenton, N. J.	"
Hon. Joseph Bloomfield, Pres't New Jersey Society, (del. and Pres't Ab. Conven,)	Burlington, N. J.	"
Dr. Lawrence,	"	"
Theodore Sedgwick,	Massachusetts.	"
Samuel Neale,	Cork, Ireland.	"
Samuel Hoare, Jr.,	London.	"
Wm. Wilberforce	England.	"
Dr. Erskine,	Edinburg.	"
Dr. Samuel Stillman,	Boston, Mass.	1 mo. 3, 1791.
David Howell, Pres't R. I. Society,	Providence, R. I.	"
John Dorrance, V. Pres't R. I. Soc.	"	"
Thos. Arnold, Sec'y R. I. Society,	"	"
Daniel Lyman,	"	"
George Benson,	"	"
Wm. Patterson,	New Jersey.	"
Burgess Allison,	"	"
Henry Clifton,	"	"
Uriah Woolman,	"	"
Dr. Palmer,	Augusta, Ga.	"
Isaac Briggs,	"	"
Rev. Ezra Stiles, D. D., Pres't Conn. Society,	Connecticut.	"
David Austin, 2d Pres't Conn. Soc.,	"	"
Simeon Bablwin, Sec'y Conn. Soc.	"	"
Timothy Jones, Treas. Conn. Soc.,	"	"
Elizur Goodrich,	"	"
Mark Leavenworth,	"	"
Capt. Wm. Lyons,	"	"
Dr. Ebenezer Beardsley,	"	"
Dr. Jared Potter,	"	"
Stacy Potts,	Harrisburg, Pa.	"
Wm. Lucas,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Joseph Few	"	4 mo. 4, 1791.
Rev. Jos. Pilmore, D. D.	"	"
Israel Taylor	"	"
James Antrim,	"	"
Wm. Brown, Jr.,	"	"
James Wilson,	"	"
Wm. Wyatt Fentham,	Maryland.	"



Name	Residence.	Date of election.
Jeremiah Smith,	Philadelphia, Pa.	4 mo. 4, 1791.
Hon. Wm. BINGHAM, Vice President,	"	7 mo. 4, 1791.
John Trump,	"	"
Thomas Paul,	"	"
Timothy Matlack,	"	"
Wm. Master,	"	"
Ebenezer Large,	"	"
Dr. Geo. Glentworth,	"	"
Richard Hopkins,	"	"
Peter Stephen Duponceau, Esq.,	"	"
Jesse Trump,	Whitemarsh.	"
Thos. W. Pryor,	"	"
Ephraim Steele,	Carlisle, Pa.	"
John Jordan,	"	"
Michael Hubley,	Lancaster, Pa.	"
John Patrick,	Cumberland co., Pa.	"
Joshua Pusey, Jr.,	Chester co., Pa.	"
Richard Hartshorne, Presd't N. J. Soc., del. and Presd't Ab. Con.	} New Jersey.	"
Dr. Moses Bartram,	} South Carolina.	"
Isaac Milnor,	Philadelphia, Pa.	4 mo. 2, 1792.
Casper W. Morris,	"	"
Robert Dawson,	"	"
Lewis Walker,	"	"
Samuel Foudray,	"	"
Wm. Wood,	"	"
George Steinmetz,	"	"
George S. Moore,	"	"
Samuel Sterrett, (del.)	Baltimore, Md.	"
Thomas Dixon,	"	"
George Churchman,	Cecil co., Md.	"
Joseph Churchman,	"	"
Richard Gardner,	Philadelphia, Pa.	7 mo. 2, 1792.
JAMES TODD, Sec'y, (del.)	"	"
James Poultney,	"	"
John Elmslie, Jr.,	"	"
Dr. Daniel DeBenneville,	"	"
James Morris,	Montgomery co., Pa.	"
John Shoemaker, Jr.,	Abington.	"
Jonathan Shoemaker,	"	"
Samuel Riddle,	York, Pa.	"
John Lukens,	"	"
Emmor Bailly,	Chester co., Pa.	"
Moses Marshall,	"	"
David Shields,	Maryland.	"
Morris Darling,	"	"
Wm. Brown,	"	"
Martin Eichelberger,	"	"
John Keller,	"	"
Wm. Woods,	"	"
John Mitchell,	"	"
John Shultz,	"	"
John Mickle,	"	"
Abel Janney,	Culpepper, Va.	"
John Smith Jr.,	York, Pa.	12 mo. 24, 1792.
Daniel Longstreth,	Bucks Co. Pa.	"
Jonathan Pickering,	Bucks Co. Pa.	"
Randall Malin, Jr.,	Chester Co. Pa.	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Joseph Malin,	Chester Co. Pa.	12 mo. 24, 1792.
Joseph Price,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
BENJAMIN KIRK, Sec'y,	"	"
James Winchester (del.)	Maryland	"
Chas. James Fox, Esq.,	London	"
Joseph Barger,	Philadelphia, Pa.	4 mo. 1, 1793.
William Garrett,	"	"
Cornelius Barnes,	"	"
James Hardie,	"	"
Saltows Shewell,	"	"
John Hallowell, Esq.,	"	"
Thomas Bartow,	"	"
ROBERT PATTERSON, V. Presid't. (del.)	"	"
Benj. R. Morgan, (del.)	"	"
Robert Hare,	"	"
Owen Biddle,	"	"
Jonathan C. rinalt, Jr.,	"	"
Jacob R. Howell,	"	"
Peter Le Barbier Duplessis,	"	"
John Malin,	Chester Co. Pa.	"
Charles Dilworth,	"	"
John Talbot,	Delaware Co. Pa.	"
Seneca Lukens,	Montgomery Co. Pa.	"
Thomas Kennedy, -	Cumberland Co. Pa.	"
Albertin Gallatin,	Fayette Co. Pa.	"
Abraham Inskip,	New Jersey	"
John Vanderwerf,	Amsterdam, Holland	"
John Vanderwerf, Jr.,	"	"
Nicholas Simon Van Winter,	Leyden	"
Travis Tucker,	Near Norfolk, Va.	6 mo. 24, 1793.
John Smith,	Delaware	"
Nathan Harper,	Frankford, Pa.	"
Joseph Thomas, (Flour Factor,)	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Samuel Williams, Jr.,	"	"
George Booth,	"	"
Peter Barker, Jr.,	"	"
Dr. John Porter,	"	"
Jonathan Worrill,	"	"
John Harrison, (son of Thomas,)	"	"
Wm. Richards,	Lynn, England	1 mo. 6, 1794.
John Beatson,	Hull, "	"
Wm. Allum,	New York	"
Wm. Fox,	London, England	"
Abraham Booth,	"	"
James Dore,	"	"
Dr. John Rippon,	"	"
Abraham Chapman,	Bucks Co. Pa.	"
Nathan F. Shewell,	"	"
Seth Chapman,	Montgomery Co. Pa.	"
Slator Clay,	"	"
Dr. Joseph Pierce,	Chester Co. Pa.	"
William Martin,	Chester, Pa.	"
James Trevor,	Burlington, N. J.	"
WALTER FRANKLIN, Sec'y. (del.)	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
and Pres. Ab. Conv.)		
John Coyle,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
William Wigglesworth,	"	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
John Nancarrow,	Philadelphia	1 mo. 6, 1794.
Charles Shoemaker,	"	"
Thomas Dunn,	"	"
James Swain,	N. Liberties, Philada. Co.	"
Edward Farris,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
John Rively,	Kingsessing, Philada. Co.	4 mo. 1, 1794.
William Preston, (Bricklayer.)	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Joseph D. Drinker, (Merchant,)	"	"
Joseph Bedham Smith,	"	"
TIMOTHY PAXSON, Sec'y, (del. & } Pres. of Ab. Conv.)	"	7 mo. 3, 1794.
Thos. P. Cope, (del. & Treasurer } Ab. Conv.)	"	"
Solomon White,	"	"
Edward Garrigues,	"	"
Thomas Say Bartram,	"	"
Daniel Dawson,	"	"
James Bringham,	"	"
Joseph Turner,	Philadelphia Co. Pa.	"
Wm. Gazzam,	"	"
Wm. Turner,	"	"
Wm. Barber,	York, Pa.	"
Watson Atkinson,	Philadelphia Co. Pa.	"
Benjamin Davis,	Ralnor	"
Thomas Wickersham,	Talbot Co. Maryland.	"
Chas. B. Brown,	Philadelphia, Pa.	9 mo. 23, 1794.
Israel Paxson,	"	"
BENJ. TUCKER, V. President, (del.)	"	"
*Samuel Bettle, (del.)	"	"
Daniel Thomas,	"	"
John Poor,	"	"
James Little,	"	"
Ezekiel King,	"	"
Joseph Keen,	"	"
Leonard Sayre,	"	"
John McLeod,	"	"
Philip Jones, Jr.,	"	"
Thomas Jones,	"	"
John Jones,	"	"
Thos. Ustick,	Philadelphia Co. Pa.	"
Richard Hillier,	Long Island	"
Rev. Elhanan Winchester,	London	"
Thos. Memminger,	Bucks Co. Pa.	"
Casper Wistar,	Chester Co. Pa.	"
Isaac Taylor,	"	"
Richard Strode,	"	"
Edward Darlington,	"	"
Cheyney Jefferies,	"	"
Benjamin Webber Oakford,	Delaware Co. Pa.	"
Thomas Keel,	Baltimore	"
Abraham Shoemaker,	Philadelphia, Pa.	12 mo. 24, 1794.
Robert Shewell,	"	"
John Woodsides,	"	"
George S. Johannot, (del.)	Baltimore	"
Wm. Mott,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Edward Stammer,	"	"
John Stanford,	New York	"
Wm. Button,	London	"

Name.	Residence	Date of election.
Dr. John E. Harrison,	England	12 mo. 24, 1794.
Thomas Fleeson,	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 19, 1795.
Plunket F. Glentworth,	"	"
Nathaniel Davis,	"	"
Thomas Randall,	"	"
Thomas Stewardson,	"	"
John Hulme,	Bucks Co. Pa.	"
Robert Shewell,	"	"
Wm. Sharpless,	Chester Co. Pa.	"
Samuel Painter, Jr.,	"	"
Hugh Barclay,	Bedford Co. Pa.	"
Samuel Dexter,	Massachusetts	"
Morgan John Rheeze,	Wales	"
Jonathan Gibbs,	Philadelphia, Pa.	7 mo. 3, 1795.
John Gardiner, Jr.,	"	"
Jared Mansfield,	"	"
Thomas W. Tallman,	"	"
Abraham M. Garrigues,	"	"
Thomas Carpenter,	"	"
Isaac Carlisle,	"	"
James Pilling,	"	"
John Vincent,	"	"
Edward Jones,	"	"
Wm. Taylor, Jr.,	"	"
David Kempton,	"	"
George Suckley,	"	"
Joshua R. Smith,	"	"
JAMES MILNOR, Sec'y. (del. and )	Norristown, Pa.	9 mo. 25, 1795.
Pres. Ab. Conv.)	Afterwards Phila.	"
Joseph Gurney,	London	"
John Gurney,	"	"
Robert Frazer, (del.)	Chester Co. Pa.	"
Wm. Jones, (del.)	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Jacob Johnson,	"	"
Peter Smyth,	"	"
Wm. Young Birch,	"	2 mo. 22, 1796.
Isaac T. Hopper, (del.)	"	"
John Derbyshire,	"	"
John Ormrod,	"	"
Wm. Gibbons,	"	"
Emmor Kimber,	"	"
Wm. Smith, (Tailor,)	"	"
Elijah Waring,	"	"
Enoch Lewis,	"	"
George Ashbridge,	"	"
James Girvan,	"	"
Isaac Sermon,	"	"
Chas. Newbold,	"	"
Robert Pleasants,	"	"
Basil Wood	"	"
Peter Helm,	"	"
John Griffiths,	"	"
Wm. Griffiths,	"	"
Joseph Hemphill,	Chester co., Pa.	"
Isaac Bailey, Jr.,	"	"
Richard Barnard, Jr.,	"	"
Isaac Wilson,	"	"
John Jefferis,	"	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Caleb Massey,	Chester co.	4 mo. 4, 1796.
Theophilus Foulke,	Bucks co., Pa.	"
Joseph Taylor,	"	"
John Brown,	Falls township, Bucks co.	"
Thomas Lloyd,	South Wales.	"
Wm. Lownes,	Falls township, Bucks co.	"
John J. Parry,	Philadelphia, Pa.	6 mo. 28, 1796.
Wm. Barker,	"	"
Thos. Newnham,	"	"
Charlton Yeatman,	"	"
Richard Mosley,	"	"
John Burk,	"	"
John Jones,	"	"
Jeffrey Smedley,	Chester co., Pa.	"
John Fling,	Philadelphia, Pa.	10 mo. 3, 1796.
Gilbert Gaw, Jr.,	"	"
Titus Bennett,	"	"
W. Wright, Pres Colum. So. (del.),	Lancaster co., Pa.	"
Samuel Jones,	Philadelphia, Pa.	12 mo. 1, 1796.
Ezra Varden,	"	"
Richard Lee,	"	"
John Turner,	"	"
Joseph Marshall, Jr.,	"	"
Joseph Engle,	"	"
John B. Ackley,	"	"
Thomas Perkins,	"	"
Matthew Watson,	"	"
Othniel Alsop, (del. and Sec'y Abo. } Conv.)	"	"
Samuel Wallis,	Lycoming co., Pa.	"
John Adlum,	"	"
Wm. Ellis,	"	"
Caleb Hoopes,	Chester co., Pa.	"
Thomas Taylor,	"	"
James Lindley,	"	"
Henry Hoopes,	"	"
Robert Lambourn, Jr.,	"	"
Archibald McLean,	Alexandria, Va.	"
Samuel Garrigues, Jr.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	2 mo. 14, 1797.
Joseph Dilworth,	"	"
Gervas W. Johnson,	"	"
Joseph Merrefield,	"	"
Abraham Parker,	"	"
Levi Garrett,	"	"
Wm. A. Stokes,	"	"
Henry Atherton, Jr.,	Bucks county, Pa.	"
Matthias Hutchinson,	"	"
Wm. Buckman,	"	"
Samuel Johnson, (hatter,)	"	"
Samuel Brown,	"	"
Joseph Roberts,	Montg'y tp., Mont. co., Pa.	"
Benj. Evans,	Wales.	"
Wm. Nichols,	Philadelphia, Pa.	6 mo. 12, 1797.
Elisha Gordon,	"	"
Matthew Carey,	"	"
Samuel Shinn,	"	"
Henry Holdship,	"	"
Chas. Carey,	"	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Benj. Cresson,	Philadelphia, Pa.	6 mo. 12, 1797.
James Strawbridge,	"	"
Samuel Barnes,	"	"
John D. Pinkerton,	"	"
Henry Toland,	"	"
Michael Keppele, Esq.,	"	"
Henry Drinker, Jr.,	"	"
Wm. Macbean,	"	"
John Armstrong,	"	"
Wm. Vicary,	"	"
Wm. Penrose,	Philadelphia co., Pa.	"
James Hopkins,	Lancaster, Pa.	"
Joshua Sullivan,	Lower Dublin.	"
Leger Felicetè Sonthonax, French Commissioner,	Cape François, St. Do- mingo.	11 mo. 9, 1797.
Julien Raimond, French Commis.,	Cape François, St. Do- mingo.	"
M. Pascal, Secretary General to French Commission.	Cape François, St. Do- mingo.	"
Benj. Giroud,	Cape François, St. Do- mingo.	"
Geo. Worrall,	Philadelphia, Pa..	"
James Traquair,	"	"
John Miller, M. C.,	"	"
John Lodor,	"	"
Samuel Cooper,	"	"
Edmund Kinsey,	"	"
Daniel Smith,	Northumberland co., Pa.	"
Thomas Vickers,	Chester co., Pa.	12 mo. 22, 1797.
Dr. Henry Yates Carter,	Germantown, Pa.	"
James Murray,	Bucks co., Pa.	"
Ezekiel E. Maddock,	Philadelphia, Pa.,	"
Wm. L. Maddock,	"	"
Ebenezer Hickling,	"	"
Thomas Smith, (printer,)	"	5 mo. 28, 1798.
John J. Malcolm,	"	"
Richard Vidler,	"	"
Samuel Lippincott.	"	"
John Baily Wilson,	"	"
Daniel Broadhead, Jr.	"	"
John Cadwallader,	Huntingdon co., Pa.	"
Robert Patterson, Jr.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	12 mo. 25, 1798.
Robert Cochran,	"	"
Robert C. Martin,	"	"
Oliver Evans,	"	"
Joseph Sinton,	Sunbury, Pa.	3 mo. 29, 1799.
Richard Rush, Esq.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
James W. Clement,	"	"
Joseph Reed, Esq.,	"	"
John Tiesworth,	Northumberland co., Pa.	"
George Taylor, Jr.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	5 mo. 27, 1799.
SAMUEL HABYER, Sec'y,	Germantown, Pa.	"
Samuel Smith, (currier,) del.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Joseph Hopkinson, (att'y,)	"	"
Wm. Griffith,	Bedford co., Pa.	"
Thomas Peirce,	Chester co., Pa.	"
Wm. Petrikin,	Lycoming co., Pa.	"
Samuel Davis,	Kent co., Md.	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Philip Kinsey, Jr.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	1 mo. 2, 1800.
Dr. Felix Pascalis,	"	"
John Reynold Coates, (del. & Sec'y } Abo. Convention,)	"	"
Luke Cassin,	Delaware co., Pa.	"
G. Washington Gibbons,	Philadelphia, Pa.	4 mo. 1, 1800.
Joshua Lippincott,	"	"
Hanson Waters,	"	"
Nathaniel Chapman, Jr.,	Virginia.	"
Abraham Hilyard,	Philadelphia, Pa.	9 mo. 29, 1800.
James A. Neal,	"	"
Mordecai Wetherill,	"	"
Robert Taylor,	"	"
Solomon W. Conrad,	"	"
Richard Peters, Jr., (del. & Pres't } Abo. Conv..)	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Chas. Townsend,	Philadelphia co., Pa.	4 mo. 1, 1801.
JOHN BACON, Sec'y, (Sec'y Ab. Con.,)	"	"
Abraham Lower, (del.)	"	"
Chas. Allen,	"	"
NATHAN SMITH, Sec'y,	"	"
Thos. Strond,	"	"
Henry Baker,	"	"
James Tongue,	Ann Arundel, co., Md.	"
Josiah White,	Philadelphia, Pa.	7 mo. 4, 1801.
Joseph Wright, (sailmaker,)	"	"
Ephraim Haines,	"	"
Samuel F. Bradford,	"	"
Joshua Longstreth,	"	"
Richard Wevill,	"	"
BENJ. WILLIAMS, (currier,) Sec'y, } (del. and Sec'y Abo. Con.)	"	"
Joseph Trimble, Jr.,	Delaware co., Pa.	"
John Meredith,	"	"
Matthew Llewellyn,	Philadelphia, Pa.	10 mo. 2, 1801.
Ebenezer Clark,	"	"
John Dorsey,	"	"
Alexander Shaw,	"	"
John M. Smith,	"	"
George Vaux, (del.)	"	12 mo. 31, 1801.
Jeremiah Warder, Jr.,	"	"
Henry Dean,	"	"
Benj. Marshall,	"	7 mo. 1, 1802.
John Sergeant, (del. and Pres't } Abolition Convention)	"	"
James Robeson, Jr.,	"	"
Benj. Rowland,	Montgomery Co., Pa.	"
Thomas Marshall,	Delaware Co., Pa.	"
John Folwell,	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 1, 1803.
Caleb Wright,	"	"
JOSEPH M. PAUL, V. Pres't, (del.)	"	"
John Partridge, (attorney,)	Elkton, Md.	"
Dr. Wm. Shaw,	Philadelphia, Pa.	6 mo. 28, 1804.
John Brown, (silver plater,)	"	"
David McKinney,	"	"
Lindzey Nicholson,	"	"
Archibald Binney,	"	"
James Ronaldson,	"	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Thomas Bryan,	Philadelphia, Pa.	6 mo. 28, 1804.
Samuel English,	"	"
Joseph R. Jenks, (del.)	"	9 mo. 29, 1804.
Evan Lewis, Jr., (del. & V. Pres't )	"	"
Abolition Con.)	"	"
Jacob S. Waln, Jr., (del. and Sec.)	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Abolition Con.)	"	"
Abel Satterthwaite,	"	"
Benj. H. Smith,	Delaware Co., Pa.	11 mo. 20, 1804.
Wm. Milnor,	Bucks Co., Pa.	"
John Kaighn,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Thos. Owen, Jr.,	"	6 mo. 28, 1805.
Chas. Eberlee,	"	"
Job B. Remington,	"	4 mo. 4, 1806.
Wm. Brown,	"	"
John Sims, (painter,)	"	7 mo. 7, 1806.
(Geo. D. Jones,	"	"
JOSEPH PARKER, Sec'y, (del. and )	"	"
V. Pres. Abolition Convention,)	"	"
Joseph Ridgway, (tailor,)	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 30, 1807.
Richard Pryor, (hatter,)	"	"
Thomas Kite,	"	6 mo. 22, 1807.
Wm. Delaney, Esq.,	"	"
Joseph D. Martin,	"	"
*ABRAHAM L. PENNOCK, Secretary, }	"	"
(del. & Pres't Abolition Con. )	"	"
Roberts Vaux, (del.)	"	"
Chas. C. French,	"	"
Nathan Dunn,	"	"
Jesse Thomas,	"	"
Thomas Field,	"	"
Benj. Davis,	"	"
THOMAS PHIPPS, Treas'r,	"	12 mo. 21, 1807.
Joseph R. Hopkins,	"	"
John Bradley,	"	6 mo. 28, 1808.
Joseph T. Hallowell,	"	"
John Parham,	"	"
Benj. Mitchell, Jr.,	"	"
Matthew Semple,	"	9 mo. 27, 1808.
Geo. Palmer,	"	12 mo. 16, 1808.
Stephen Pike, (del.)	"	"
Dr. Wm. Price,	"	3 mo. 31, 1809.
Jonah Thompson,	"	"
Joseph Walton,	"	11 mo. 8, 1809.
Isaac Smedley,	"	9 mo. 4, 1810.
Jonathan Fell, Jr.,	"	4 mo. 3, 1812.
Israel Maule,	"	"
David Jones, (hatter,)	"	"
WM. WAYNE, Jr., Pres't, (del.)	"	"
Philip Price, Jr., (del.)	"	2 mo. 2, 1813.
Edward Parker,	"	"
Wm. Milnor,	"	3 mo. 15, 1813.
THOMAS SHIPLEY, Pres't, (del. and )	"	"
Pres't Abolition Con. )	"	"
Chas. E. Smith,	"	"
Joseph Lea, (del. & Treas. Aboli- )	"	"
tion Con.)	"	"
Asa Bassett,	"	12 mo. 8, 1813.
Wm. Bryant,	"	"



Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Andrew Fisher,	Philadelphia, Pa.	12 mo. 8, 1813.
Ward Griffin,	"	"
Wm. Carman,	"	3 mo. 17, 1814.
Chas. Longstreth,	"	"
Benj. H. Yarnall,	"	"
Wm. Thomas,	"	"
Dr. David Jones Davis,	"	"
Thomas Jacobs,	Up. Providence, Montg'y Co.	"
John Barnett,	"	"
*Samuel Webb,	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 30, 1815.
Benj. M. Hinchman,	"	"
John Hinchman,	"	"
EDWARD NEEDLES, Pres't, (del.)	"	3 mo. 25, 1816.
HENRY TROTH, Treas'r,	"	"
John Elliott,	"	"
Samuel Sellers,	"	"
Wm. Folwell, Jr.,	"	"
Benj. Albertson,	"	"
Jacob F. Walter,	"	"
*JAMES MOTT, Jr., Sec'y, (del.)	"	"
John H. Willets,	"	"
*Powell Stackhouse,	"	9 mo. 23, 1816.
Jonathan Thomas,	"	"
George Bourne,	"	"
Dr. Anthony Benezet,	"	12 mo. 19, 1816.
Benj. C. Parvin, (del.)	"	"
Joseph McDowell,	"	"
DR. JOSEPH PARRISH, Pres't, (del.)	"	"
Philip Garrett,	"	"
Wm. Kirkwood,	Columbia, Pa.	"
James Wright,	"	"
Jos. Miffin, (del. & Sec. Columbia } Abolition Society,)	"	"
Caleb Richardson, (bookseller,)	Philadelphia, Pa.	4 mo. 9, 1817.
Samuel Austin, (merchant,)	"	"
Wm. P. Paxson,	"	"
Benj. C. White,	"	"
Thos. P. May,	Pottsgrove, Chest. Co., Pa.	"
Samuel Schaeffer,	Coventry, Chester Co., Pa.	"
Stephen Rosseller,	"	"
Mordecai Thomas,	"	"
Thos. Vickers,	Chester Co., Pa.	6 mo. 20, 1817.
Wm. Harland,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Wm. Kennard, Jr.,	"	"
Bartholomew Wistar,	"	"
George A. Madeira,	"	"
Joseph Askew,	"	"
Samuel Griscom,	"	"
Richard C. Wood, (del. & Sec'y } Abolition Con.)	"	9 mo. 22, 1817.
Joseph Rotch,	"	"
Wm. Garrigues, Jr.,	"	"
Rev. George Boyd, (del.)	N. L., Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Pleasants Winston,	Richmond, Va.	"
Thos. Lewis,	Chester Co., Pa.	"
Joseph Knight,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Dr. Wm. Staughton,	"	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
DR. JONAS PRESTON, V. Pres't, (del. & Treas'r Abolition Con.)	Philadelphia, Pa.	9 mo. 22, 1817.
Clement Laws,	"	"
Luther Rice,	Adams Co., Pa.	"
David Worth,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Ellis Stokes,	"	"
Thomas Christian,	"	"
Joseph Pyle,	"	"
Samuel Smith,	N. L., Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Nicholas Wireman, (son of Wm.)	Adams Co., Pa.	"
Jesse Russell,	"	"
George Wilson,	"	"
Samuel Wright, (son of Benj.)	"	"
Joseph Cloud, (U. S. Mint,)	Philadelphia, Pa.	12 mo. 4, 1817.
Dr. Nathan Shoemaker,	"	"
Joseph Cowperthwaite,	"	"
BLAKEY SHARPLESS, Sec'y,	"	"
Benj. M. Hollingshead,	"	"
Joseph S. Kite,	"	"
Richard Parker,	"	"
James R. Greaves,	"	"
Thomas Parker, Jr.,	"	"
Phineas Davis,	York, Pa.	"
Abner Thomas,	"	"
Augustus S. Kirk,	"	"
David Paul Brown, (del.)	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 13, 1818.
Joseph M. Truman,	"	"
John Field, Jr.,	"	"
Joseph G. Oliver,	Milford, Del.	"
Wm. P. Milnor,	Philadelphia, Pa.	6 mo. 1, 1818.
Adam Whann,	Elkton, Md.	"
Zebulon Rudolph,	"	"
Edward D. Corfield, Esq.,	N. L., Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Samuel C. Atkinson,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Wm. Davis,	"	"
Ellis Yarnall, Jr.,	"	"
John Ella,	"	"
Thomas Garrett, Jr., (del.)	Darby, Pa.	"
Joseph Roberts, Jr.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
John Bartlett,	"	"
Benj. Smith,	"	"
Edward H. Bonsall,	"	"
James Wilson,	"	"
Moses Gillingham,	Maryland	"
Thos. Gillingham,	"	"
Dr. Edwin A. Atlee, (del.)	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
*Townsend Sharpless,	"	"
Jacob F. Wilkins,	"	"
Lewis Wernwag,	Phoenix works, Chest. Co.	9 mo. 14, 1818.
George White,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
George Robinson,	"	"
George Peterson,	"	"
Isaac Parry,	N. L., Philadelphia, Pa.	"
David Weatherby, (del.)	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Daniel Smith, G.,	"	"
Dr. G. Burgin,	"	"
Caleb Cresson,	"	"
Moses Lancaster,	N. L., Philadelphia, Pa.	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
James Cox,	Philadelphia, Pa.	9 mo. 14, 1818.
Wm. Rawle, Jr., (del.)	"	"
Jesse J. Maris,	Delaware Co., Pa.	"
John K. Garrett,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Robert Murphey,	"	12 mo. 7, 1818.
Samuel B. Morris,	"	"
Solomon Temple, (del.)	"	"
*ISAAC BARTON, V. Pres't, (del. & )	"	"
Treas'r Abolition Con.	"	"
Simon Wilmer,	Swedesborough, N. J.	"
Joseph E. McIlhenny,	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 22, 1819.
Thomas G. West,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Geo. D. B. Keim,	Reading, Pa.	"
Wm. McIlhenny, Jr.,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
A. Benezet Cleaveland,	"	"
Wm. P. Richards,	"	"
John Bechtel,	"	"
Jeshua Wright,	"	"
Isaac Ellis,	Montgomery, Co.	"
Wm. Kirk,	Chester Co., Pa.	"
David J. Snethan,	N. L., Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Benj. Stevens,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
James Givan,	"	"
Hezekiah P. Sampson,	"	9 mo. 7, 1819.
Dr. Geo. S. Schott,	"	"
George Campbell,	"	"
Wm. A. Budd,	"	"
Thomas J. Carlisle,	"	"
*Jacob F. Bunting,	"	"
James Hansell,	"	"
George Widdifield,	"	"
Caleb Carmalt, Jr., (del.)	"	"
Curtis Taylor,	"	"
Wm. Harris,	"	"
John Antrim,	"	"
James Rogers,	"	"
Thomas Hale,	"	"
Joseph H. Smith,	"	"
Joseph Lukens,	"	"
PETER WRIGHT, Treas'r, (del.)	"	"
Richard B. Bowdle,	"	"
Andrew Miller,	"	"
John S. Pearson,	near Reading, Pa.	"
John Wilson,	Whitemarsh, Mont'y Co.	12 mo. 24, 1819
Alan W. Corson,	"	"
Isaac Jeanes,	"	"
Wm. Jeanes,	"	"
Samuel Felty,	"	"
David Wilson,	"	"
Samuel Malsby,	Plymouth, Mont'y Co.	"
John Henderson, Esq.,	Norristown, Pa.	"
Joseph Thomas,	"	"
Dr. Isaac Huddleston,	"	"
Jacob Albertson,	Plymouth, Mont'y Co.	"
Dr. Joseph Leedom	"	"
Wm. Ellis,	Norristown, Pa.	"
Jonathan Ellis,	"	"
Amos R. Ellis,	White Plains	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Hiram McNeil, Esq.,	Moreland, Montg'y Co.	12 mo. 24, 1819.
Justus Sheetz,	Montgomery Co., Pa.	"
Isaac Bellangee,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
SAMUEL MASON, Jr., Sec'y,	"	"
David Coggins,	"	"
John Simmons,	"	"
Isaac Jackson,	Reading, Pa.	"
John M. Ogden,	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 13, 1820.
Jonathan Conard,	"	"
James W. Murray, (Att'y, del.)	"	"
John Keating, Jr., (Att'y, del.)	"	"
John Coles Lowber, (Att'y,)	"	"
* THOMAS EARLE, V. Pres't, (del.)	"	"
Isaac Barker,	"	"
Joshua Kimber,	"	6 mo. 5, 1820.
Peter Lehman,	"	"
Samuel White,	"	"
John B. Ellison,	"	"
Robert Ellison,	"	"
John Collard,	Kensington, Phila., Pa.	"
John B. Chapman,	Northumberland Co., Pa.	"
Dr. John M. Lynn,	Philadelphia, Pa.	9 mo. 26, 1820.
Gen. Wm. Duncan,	"	"
Lewis Reese,	Reading, Pa.	12 mo. 18, 1820.
Benj. Davis,	"	"
Thomas Lewis,	Robinson town'p, Berks Co.	"
Chas. Miner,	West Chester, Pa.	"
Wm. H. Dillingham, Esq.,	"	"
John Paxson,	Bensalem, Bucks Co.	"
DANIEL NEALL, V. Pres't,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Harman Yerkes, Jr.,	Whitemarsh, Pa.	"
Joseph P. Norris, Jr., (del.)	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 5, 1821.
EDWARD B. GARRIGUES, (Sec'y, del.)	"	"
Wm. Baker, (del.)	"	"
*THOMAS RIDGWAY, Sec'y, (del.)	"	"
Jesse W. Newport, (del.)	"	"
John Livezey, Jr.,	"	"
Aquila Bolton,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
James Hutchinson,	"	"
Aaron P. Wright,	"	"
Wm. J. Brooks,	West Philada., Pa.	"
Jason L. Fennemore,	"	"
Thomas Penrose,	"	"
George Getz,	Reading, Pa.	"
Walker Moore,	Delaware	6 mo. 18, 1821.
Joseph Phipps,	Whitemarsh, Pa.	"
Joseph Knight,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Joseph Evans,	"	"
Henry Woodman,	Tredeffin	"
Wm. R. Smith,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Samuel Budd,	"	"
Hudson Middleton,	"	"
Samuel F. Moore,	"	"
Isaac Elliott,	"	12 mo. 3, 1821.
Dr. EDWIN P. ATLEE, Sec'y, (del.) } and Sec'y of Abolition Con. }	"	"
Joseph H. Smith,	"	"
John Sarchett,	"	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
*James Starr,	Philadelphia, Pa.	12 mo. 3, 1821.
Chas. W. Starr,	"	"
Ebenezer Levick,	"	"
Jesse J. Spencer,	Gwynned, Montg. Co., Pa.	"
Evan Jones,	"	"
Chas. Jones,	Norristown, Pa.	"
Samuel Edwards, Attorney,	Chester, Del. Co., Pa.	"
Isaiah Hacker,	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 13, 1822.
David S. Brown,	"	"
Paul K. Hubbs,	"	"
John Jenkins,	"	"
Joseph W. Rowland, (del.)	"	"
Benj. Hanna,	New Lisbon, O.	6 mo. 6, 1822.
Dr. Benj. Ellis,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Alexander McDonald,	"	3 mo. 4, 1823.
Isaac Lawrence,	"	"
Uriah Hunt,	"	"
Marshall Attmore,	"	9 mo. 25, 1823.
Joseph Todhunter,	"	12 mo. 25, 1823.
Wm. Brown, P.,	"	3 mo. 30, 1826.
David C. Wood,	"	"
Thos. A. Alexander,	"	"
Ellwood Walter,	"	"
Wm. J. Kirk,	"	"
Wm. S. Hollowell,	"	"
John Bouvier, Esq., (del.)	"	"
Wm. Jones,	"	6 mo. 27, 1826.
Samuel Ross,	"	"
Isaac Williamson,	"	"
Robert Evans,	"	"
*EDWIN WALTER, Sec'y,	"	"
Chas. S. Cope, (del. and Sec'y of } Abolition Con.	"	"
Jesse Stanley,	"	"
Isaac Albertson,	"	12 mo. 27, 1827.
Ezekiel Birdseye,	Alabama	"
JAMES R. WILSON, Sec'y,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Samuel C. Sheppard, (del.)	"	"
Samuel Bispham,	"	"
Milton Smith,	"	9 mo. 25, 1828.
Dr. Caleb Ash,	"	"
Enoch Lewis,	"	"
Elliott Cresson,	"	"
Chas. Evans, (machinest.)	"	"
Samuel C. Cooper,	"	"
James Rowland, Jr.,	"	"
Thomas Booth,	"	"
James H. Lord,	"	6 mo. 25, 1829.
Wm. Pritchett,	"	"
Chas. Alexander,	"	"
Joseph Sill,	"	"
Wm. Yates,	"	"
Dr. George Harris,	"	"
Samuel Clarke Atkinson,	"	10 mo. 7, 1830.
Joshua C. Jenkins,	"	"
*JOSHUA T. JEANES, V. Pres't,	"	"
Joseph R. Bolton,	"	"
Dr. George Burroughs,	"	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Wm. L. Ward,	Philadelphia, Pa.	6 mo. 30, 1831.
John Paul, Jr.,	"	3 mo. 29, 1832.
Thomas Bowman,	"	"
Dr. Robert H. Rose,	Silver Lake, Susq'na Co.	"
Wm. S. Hansell,	Philadelphia, Pa.	6 mo. 12, 1832.
Thomas George,	"	"
DR. ISAAC PARRISH, V. Pres't,	"	9 mo. 27, 1832.
George Sharswood, Esq.,	"	"
Benj. W. Bracken,	"	"
Daniel Maule,	"	12 mo. 27, 1832.
*DILLWYN PARRISH, Pres't, (del.)	"	"
Thomas Winn,	"	3 mo. 28, 1833.
GEORGE GRISCOM, Sec'y,	"	"
Matthew Semple,	"	"
Stacy Gauntt,	"	"
Dr. Fred Turnpenny,	"	"
Wm. A. Cochran,	"	"
Israel Corbit,	"	9 mo. 26, 1833.
*Chas. Gilpin,	"	"
Wm. Henry,	"	"
*Wm. Lloyd Garrison,	Boston, Mass.	"
Arnold Buffum,	"	"
*BENJ. C. BACON, Sec'y,	" (now Phila.,	"
*John G. Whittier,	Amesbury, Mass.	"
*Samuel J. May,	Brooklyn, Conn.	"
*Simeon Jocelyn,	New Haven	"
*Arthur Tappan,	New York	"
*Chas. W. Dennison,	"	"
Benj. Lundy, (del.)	Maryland	"
*Wm. Dorsey,	Philadelphia, Pa.	12 mo. 26, 1833.
James Wood,	"	"
*CALEB CLOTHIER, Treas'r,	"	3 mo. 27, 1834.
Robert Alsop,	"	"
Wm. J. Wainwright,	"	9 mo. 25, 1834.
Clayton Gaskill,	"	"
Wm. Whitman,	"	"
WM. C. BETTS, Sec'y,	"	"
Joseph Roberts, Jr.,	"	6 mo. 25, 1835.
Benj. S. Jones,	"	3 mo. 31, 1836.
*Chas. C. Jackson,	"	"
CHAS. WISE, Librarian,	"	"
*George Pennock,	"	"
Chas. Evans,	"	"
Wm. A. Garrigues, (del.)	"	"
*John Sharp, Jr.,	"	9 mo. 30, 1836.
*George H. Stuart,	"	"
*EDWARD HOPPER, Sec'y,	"	"
LEWIS C. GUNN, Sec'y,	Phila., Pa. (now of Cala.)	"
WM. HARNED, V. Pres't,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
James M. Jackson,	"	"
Wm. H. Scott, (del.)	"	"
John Thomason,	"	"
Abijah W. Thayer,	"	"
*Edward M. Davis,	"	12 mo. 29, 1836.
Wm. Eyre,	"	"
George Luther,	"	"
*Rev. Henry Grew,	"	3 mo. 30, 1837.
David Knowles,	"	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
John F. Wilson,	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 30, 1837.
*Warner Justice,	"	"
Wm. Sloanaker,	"	"
Sylvanus Root,	"	"
Gilbert S. Pryor,	"	"
DR. JOSHUA RHOADS, Sec'y,	"	"
Daniel McLaughlin,	"	"
George Alsop,	"	"
Dr. Alfred Woodward,	"	"
Wm. H. Ellis,	"	"
Wm. Johns,	"	"
Benj. J. Leedom,	"	"
John Longstreth,	"	"
Emlen Stackhouse,	"	"
John P. Crozier,	Ashton Ridge, Del. Co.	"
*Wm. S. Lower,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Martin Thayer,	"	"
Joshua Mitchell,	"	1 mo. 26, 1838.
Wm. Lindsay,	"	3 mo. 29, 1838.
Chas. H. Thorne,	"	"
*Eli Dillin,	"	"
*DANIEL NEALL, JR., Sec'y,	"	9 mo. 27, 1838.
Norwood Penrose,	"	4 mo. 11, 1839.
Richard Vaux,	"	"
Samuel C. Betts,	"	6 mo. 27, 1839.
Henry Cressman,	"	12 mo. 26, 1839.
John Houghton,	"	7 mo. 9, 1840.
Chas. C. Burleigh,	"	9 mo. 24, 1840.
Robert E. Evans,	"	12 mo. 31, 1840.
*Wm. D. PARRISH, Sec'y,	"	3 mo. 25, 1841.
*Chas. D. Cleaveland,	"	6 mo. 30, 1842.
*Simeon Collins,	"	"
Elijah M. Neall,	"	"
Stephen Byerly,	"	"
Wm. W. Cansler,	"	"
James Paul,	Bucks Co., Pa.	"
*T. ELLWOOD CHAPMAN, Sec'y,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
Thomas Hansell,	"	"
David White,	"	"
John N. Ackley,	"	"
Amos Stackhouse,	"	"
Rollin H. Morgan,	"	"
JOSEPH LINDSAY, Sec'y,	"	"
Samuel D. Hastings,	"	"
Wm. Thompson,	"	"
Robert Purvis,	"	"
*BENJAMIN COATES, V. Pres't,	"	"
*J. Miller McKim,	"	6 mo. 27, 1843.
John D. Griscom,	"	"
HAWORTH WETHERALD, Sec'y,	"	"
James P. Ellis,	"	12 mo. 28, 1843.
*Hiram S. Gilmore,	Cincinnati, O.	"
*EDWARD LEWIS, Sec'y,	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 28, 1844:
Theodore L. Littlefield,	"	"
Wm. C. Ivins,	"	"
W. W. Moore,	"	"
*Lewis Thompson,	"	7 mo. 5, 1844.
*Stephen E. Merrihew,	"	"

Name.	Residence.	Date of election.
Henry Kirk White Clarke,	Philadelphia, Pa.	7 mo. 5, 1844.
Henry Peterson,	"	"
Samel Porter,	"	"
Stacy Taylor,	"	12 mo. 28, 1844.
Rev. Lucius C. Matlack,	"	3 mo. 27, 1845.
Dr. Wm. Elder,	"	3 mo. 26, 1846.
*Wm. B. Thomas,	"	6 mo. 25, 1846.
*Jacob B. Shannon,	"	"
*Wm. J. Mullen,	"	"
Truman B. Shew,	"	12 mo. 31, 1846.
Robert Stackhouse,	"	"
*PASSMORE WILLIAMSON, Sec'y,	"	3 mo. 25, 1847.
*Wm. J. Canby,	"	6 mo. 24, 1847.
*Daniel L. Miller, Jr.,	"	3 mo. 30, 1848.
*George D. Parrish,	"	"
*Samuel R. Shipley,	"	6 mo. 29, 1848.
*Edward Parrish,	"	9 mo. 29, 1848.
*Dr. Alfred L. Kennedy,	"	"
Ezekiel Jackson,	"	3 mo. 29, 1849.
JOSEPH HEALEY, Sec'y,	"	6 mo. 27, 1850.
*Samuel W. Townsend,	"	7 mo. 15, 1852.
*Dr. Wm. P. Tilden,	California	"
*Cyrus Whitson,	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 31, 1853.
John Sheddon,	"	"
*JOSEPH M. TRUMAN, JR., Sec'y,	"	12 mo. 29, 1853.
Jonathan Roberts, Jr.,	"	"
*George W. Taylor,	"	"
*Samuel Parrish,	"	"
*Caleb H. Needles,	"	"
Wm. Birney,	"	"
George Orr,	"	3 mo. 30, 1854.
*Pliny E. Chase,	"	4 mo. 5, 1855.
*Joshua L. Hallowell,	"	"
*Llewellyn Truman,	"	4 mo. 2, 1856.
*Augustus B. Shipley,	"	"
*Marmaduke C. Cope,	"	6 mo. 26, 1856.
*Anthony M. Kimber,	"	"
*Francis H. Ray,	New York	3 mo. 26, 1857.
*H. Ryland Warriner,	Philadelphia, Pa.	3 mo. 25, 1858.
*Joseph Yardley,	"	9 mo. 30, 1858.
*AMOS HULLBORN, Sec'y,	"	"
*Reuben Tomlinson,	"	"
*Richard D. Hallowell,	Boston, Mass.	"
*Samuel S. Ash,	Philadelphia, Pa.	"
*Edward N. Hallowell,	"	3 mo. 31, 1859.
*Enoch Lewis,	"	"
*Thomas W. Braidwood,	"	6 mo. 30, 1859.
*James N. Walton,	"	12 mo. 29, 1859.
*Edward H. Steel,	"	"
*Harrison Dixon,	"	"
*Wm. Heacock,	"	"
*Lukens Webster,	"	"
*James G. Thompson,	"	"
*Wm. W. Justice,	"	"





